
300 E. Locust Street, Ste. 100 
Des Moines, Iowa 50309 

515-244-0021

MEMORANDUM 

DATE:   August 16, 2024 

TO:     MWA Board Members 

CC:       MWA Staff  

FROM:  Michael McCoy, Executive Director 

RE:    Wednesday, August 21, 2024, Board Meeting 
This month’s board meeting is scheduled for Wednesday, August 21, 2024, at 5:45 pm in the 
board room at Central Office (300 East Locust Street, Ste. 100, Des Moines, Iowa). If you 
have questions about any items listed below, please call me at 323.6535 (w) or 707.3869 (c). I 
look forward to seeing you on Wednesday. 

The following numbered items correspond with the number of the item on the agenda: 

Regular Agenda Items for Approval 

7. Resolution 08-24-02 – Approval of Hydraulic Cylinder Rebuild for Metro Recycling
Facility – Action Item
Damaged hydraulic cylinder from double-ram baler at Metro Recycling Facility can be
rebuilt and placed in critical spare inventory to guard against potential future downtime.
Staff recommends approval.

Page 1 of 10



Board of Directors 
2024 Calendar Year 

Dean O’Connor 
Chair 

Rob Sarchet 
Vice-Chair 

Dean O’Connor 
Altoona 

Mark Holm 
Ankeny 

Bob Peffer 
Bondurant 

Ted Weaver 
Clive 

Joe Gatto 
Des Moines 

Angie Schaffer 
Elkhart 

David Gisch 
Grimes 

Bryan Burkhardt 
Johnston 

Bill Roberts 
Mitchellville 

Ed Kuhl 
Norwalk 

Konnor Hodges 
Pleasant Hill 

Rob Sarchet 
Polk City 

Tom Hockensmith 
Polk County 

Jeremy Lindquist 
Runnells 

Patricia Boddy 
Urbandale 

Doug Loots 
West Des Moines 

Susan Skeries 
Windsor Heights 

Michael McCoy 
Executive Director 

Metro Waste Authority 
Board Meeting 

August 21, 2024 

MWA Central Office 
300 E. Locust Street, Ste. 100, Des Moines, Iowa 50309 

5:45 pm 

Agenda 

1. Call to Order, Roll Call

2. Approval of Regular Agenda

3. Public Forum

CONSENT AGENDA 
The following are routine items enacted by one roll call vote without separate 
discussion unless someone, Board or Public, requests an item be removed for 
consideration: 

4. Approval of Consent Agenda – Items 4 through 6

5. Consideration of Minutes July 17, 2024, Metro Waste Authority Board Meeting –
Action for Approval

6. Resolution 08-24-01 – Consideration of July 2024, Monthly Expenditures –
Action for Approval

END CONSENT AGENDA 

Regular Agenda Items for Approval – Item 7 

7. Resolution 08-24-02 – Approval of Hydraulic Cylinder Rebuild for Metro
Recycling Facility – Action Item

8. Presentation: Public Affairs Strategic Approach

9. Presentation: Strategic Objective Update – Customer Care

10. Director’s Report

11. Chair’s Report

12. General Board Discussion and Other Business

13. Correspondence

14. Adjournment

September Executive/Finance Meeting: September 4, 2024, MWA Central 
Office, 300 E. Locust Street, Ste 100, Des Moines, Iowa 50309, 12:00 pm. 

September Board Meeting: September 18, 2024, MWA Central Office, 300 E. 
Locust Street, Ste. 100, Des Moines, Iowa 50309, 5:45 pm. 

Page 2 of 10



300 E. Locust Street, Ste. 100 
Des Moines, Iowa 50309 

515-244-0021

July 17, 2024, Unofficial Metro Waste Authority Board Meeting Minutes 

1. Call to Order
The meeting was held at Metro Waste Authority’s Central Office.  Dean O’Connor, chair,
called the July 17, 2024, Metro Waste Authority Board Meeting to order at 5:45 pm. A
quorum was present.

Roll Call – MWA Board Representatives/Alternates in Attendance
Dean O’Connor, Altoona – In Person
Mark Holm, Ankeny – Virtual
Bob Peffer, Bondurant – Virtual
Ted Weaver, Clive – In Person
Joe Gatto, Des Moines – In Person
David Gisch, Grimes – In Person
Bryan Burkhardt, Johnston – Virtual
Ed Kuhl, Norwalk – Virtual
Konnor Hodges, Pleasant Hill – In Person
Rob Sarchet, Polk City – In Person
Tom Hockensmith, Polk County – Virtual
Pat Boddy, Urbandale – Virtual
Gary Rank, West Des Moines – In Person
Susan Skeries, Windsor Heights – In Person

2. Approval of Regular Agenda
Moved by Des Moines, seconded by Grimes, to approve the July 17, 2024, board
meeting agenda as presented.  Motion carried unanimously by voice vote.

3. Public Forum
There were no requests to address the board.
______________________________________________________________________
CONSENT AGENDA
The following are routine items enacted by one roll call vote without separate discussion unless
someone, Board or Public, requests that an item be removed for consideration:

4. Approval of Consent Agenda – Items 4 through 9
Moved by Des Moines, seconded by Grimes, to approve the Consent Agenda, items 4
through 9. Motion carried unanimously by voice vote.

5. Consideration of Minutes of June 19, 2024, Metro Waste Authority Board
Meeting – Action for Approval

6. Resolution 07–24–01 – Consideration of May 2024, Financial Statement –
Action to Receive and File

7. Resolution 07–24–02 –  Consideration of June 2024, Monthly Expenditures –
Action for Approval

Page 3 of 10



8. Resolution 07–24–03 – Approval of Cell F Construction Design and Bidding for Metro
Park East Landfill – Action for Approval

9. Resolution 07–24–04 – Approval of Advocacy Strategies Agreement Extension – Action
for Approval

END CONSENT AGENDA 
____________________________________________________________________________ 

Regular Agenda Items for Approval - Items 11 through 12 

10. Discussion: Metro Waste Authority Employee Handbook Update
Emily Dobbins, human resources manager, reported that staff worked with legal counsel
to update the Employee Handbook. The handbook helps establish and communicate
agency culture, mission, vision, and values and gives employees a detailed overview of
policies, procedures, guidelines, and employee benefits.

11. Resolution 07–24–05 – Approval of Battery Detection Equipment for Metro Recycling
Facility –  Action Item
Dan Haag, recycling administrator, reported on a new X-ray system that detects
batteries and other prohibited items on sorting lines. Staff recommended the purchase
and installation of the equipment for Metro Recycling Facility.

Moved by Des Moines, seconded by Windsor Heights, to approve Resolution 07–24–05.
Motion carried unanimously by voice vote.

12. Resolution 07–24–06 – Approval of Metro Park West Scale House Construction – Action
Item
Andrew Phillips, environmental operations manager, reported that two qualified bids for
construction of the Metro Park West scale house were received. Staff recommended
awarding the contract to Henkel Construction.

Moved by Des Moines, seconded by Windsor Heights, to approve Resolution 07–24–06.
Motion carried unanimously by voice vote.

13. Discussion: Infrastructure and Internet Upgrades
Kirk Irwin, chief financial officer, reported on a new solution to upgrade IT infrastructure
and internet across the agency.

14. Director’s Report
Leslie Irlbeck, deputy director, reported on an after-action meeting with Polk
County Emergency Management and requested feedback from board members
on moving forward with plans for storm debris management.

Michael McCoy, executive director, reported that a poll was sent to board
members to provide availability for virtual small group discussions regarding out
of area partnerships.

McCoy reported that a chatbot was launched on the agency’s website in June to
provide answers to common questions.

Page 4 of 10



Irlbeck provided an update on the positive turnout of the public landfill tour 
hosted at Metro Park East Landfill in June.  

The August executive finance meeting will be held on August 7, 2024, at Central 
Office (300 E. Locust St. Ste. 100, Des Moines, Iowa) at 12:00 pm. 

The August board meeting will be held at Central Office (300 E. Locust Street, Ste. 100, 
Des Moines, Iowa) on Wednesday, August 21, 2024, at 5:45 pm. 

15. Chair’s Report
No report.

16. General Board Discussion and Other Business
No report.

17. Adjournment
Moved by Grimes, seconded by Pleasant Hill, to adjourn the July 17, 2024, board
meeting.  Motion was carried unanimously by voice vote.  The meeting adjourned at 6:48
pm.

__________________________________ _____________________________ 
  Michael McCoy, Executive Director   Dean O’Connor, Chair 

Page 5 of 10



Page 6 of 10



Page 7 of 10



Page 8 of 10



Metro Waste Authority Board 
Monthly Board Meeting 

August 21, 2024 
AGENDA ITEM 7 

ITEM:  
Approval of Hydraulic Cylinder Rebuild for Metro Recycling Facility 

SUMMARY:  
Damaged hydraulic cylinder from double-ram baler at Metro Recycling Facility can be rebuilt and 
placed in critical spare inventory to guard against potential future downtime.  

DISCUSSION POINTS:  
In December 2023, staff sought and obtained board approval to purchase a new hydraulic cylinder for 
the Metro Recycling Facility double-ram baler (cost of new cylinder totaled approximately $160,000). 
Also discussed in December was the need to have the damaged cylinder evaluated for repair. 
Certified Power has evaluated the cylinder and has provided a quotation for the necessary repairs. 
Staff is seeking approval to repair the cylinder so that it can be placed in critical spare inventory. 
Placing this repaired cylinder in critical spare inventory would guard against significant downtime.

STAFF RECOMMENDATION: 
Staff recommends approval of rebuilding the hydraulic cylinder. 

ATTACHMENTS: 
• Quote - Certified Power Inc. Companies

BUDGET REQUIREMENTS:  
The quote for the rebuild totals $61,159.63. Funds are available in the FY25 Capital Expenditure 
Budget. 

CONTACT: 
Dan Haag, recycling administrator, 515.333.4430 

Page 9 of 10



Page 10 of 10


	Board Memo - pg. 1
	Board Agenda - pg. 2
	Agenda Item 5: July Board Meeting Minutes - pgs. 3-5
	Agenda Item 6: July Expenditures - pgs. 6-8
	Agenda Item 7: MRF Hydraulic Cylinder Rebuild - pgs. 9-10



